



Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors

FROM: Travis O. Morris, CMC, Senior Deputy Clerk

DATE: July 29, 2019

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

Appointments that need to be made at this time are to the 5th & Avon Community Advisory Committee, Acquisition of Conservation Easement (ACE) Committee, Pantops Community Advisory Committee, and Places 29 (Rio) Community Advisory Committee.

Listed below are the names of individuals who wish to be appointed to the respective committees:

5th and Avon Community Advisory Committee: **Four vacancies**
Thomas Thorpe

Acquisition of Conservation Easement (ACE) Committee: **Two vacancies**
Richard Keeling ***currently serving***

Pantops Community Advisory Committee: **Four vacancies**
Michael Spatz
Olivia Branch ***currently serving***

Places 29 (Rio) Community Advisory Committee: **One vacancy**
Peter Thompson